Predmeét: FW: Potvrzeni pfijeti objednéavky od firmy B. Braun - objednavka
Prilohy: B.Braun.pdf

From: I :ilto:zdravsklad@szzkrnov.cz]
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 6:44 AM

To: I
Subject: FW: Potvrzeni prijeti objednavky od firmy B. Braun - objednavka

From: I ©bbraun.com [mailto: I ©bbraun.com] On Behalf Of
BBMCZ Prodej mail/BBMCZ/BBRAUN@bbraun.com

Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2019 2:10 PM
To: NG

Subject: Potvrzeni prijeti objednavky od firmy B. Braun - objednavka

Vazeny zakazniku, // Dear Customer,

VaSe objednavka/pozadavek byl pfijat ke zpracovani // This is automatic response generated by our system - your
order/request has been accepted for processing.

Dékujeme Vam za objednavku/za pozadavek a prejeme Vam pfijemny den. // Thank you very much for your
order/request and have a nice day.

Referentky Zakaznického centra spole¢nosti B. Braun Medical / Customer Service B. Braun Medical
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Ceska republika : +420-271 091 333, prodej.cz@bbraun.com
Slovensko : 0800 155 440, predaj.sk@bbraun.com

Prosime o dodani.

Kerrison ref: FF682R
Kerrison ref: FF683R
Kerrison ref: FF684R
Kerrison ref: FF685R
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klest Stipaci Caspar ref: FF562R
klesSg Stipaci Caspar ref: FF563R
klest Stipaci Caspar ref: FF564R
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dekuji

skladovy referent

Sdruzené zdravotnickéitaeni Krnov,
piispivkova organizace
|.P.Pavlova 9

794 01 KRNOV

IC: 00844641

DIC: CZ00844641

tel: 554 690 240

e-mail: zdravsklad@szzkrnov.cz

The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged,
may constitute inside information, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. It is the
property of the company of the sender of this e-mail. Unauthorized use, disclosure, or copying of
this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail and destroy
this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments.





